CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COQUITLAM

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee was held in the Council Chambers on Wednesday, November 19th, 1986, at 3:45 p.m.

In attendance were Alderman George Laking and Alderman Mike Farnworth.

Also in attendance was K. Janna Taylor, Parks & Recreation Director.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

That the minutes of the meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee held on Wednesday, November 5th, 1986, be taken as read and adopted.

Item No. 1 Minor Hockey Association - Hockey Jamboree

The Minor Hockey Association has requested another hockey jamboree in January, 1987. It was mointed out that they already have a tournament in December, 1986; also noted was that new this is are forthcoming in the new ice season and at this time it would not be appropriate to approve another tournament. Furthermore, the time being utilized is ringette and figure skating time and normally we would be getting the full ice rental rate paid; by entertaining a 50% reduction we would lose.

Recommendation:

That the Minor Hockey Association's request for a reduced rental rate for the jamboree <u>not</u> be granted.

CARRIED

<u>ftem No. 2</u>

ŧĴ

<u> Coquitlam Fine Arts Council - 1987 Arts Festival</u>

Please see attached letter from the Fine Arts Council.

Recommendation:

That the charges for Hyde Creek Centre be waived for the 1987 Coquitlam Area Fine Arts Council Arts Festival.

CARRIED

NOV 19 1986

Item No. 3

Boat Launching Ramp for Mary Hill Industrial Area

The Committee discussed the City Engineer's memorandum on the need for a boat launching area for barges and possible public boat launching. It was agreed in principle that it would be appropriate to include a public area for boat launching in the City of Port Coquitlam.

Recommendation:

That the concept for a public boat launching area for Port Coguitlam be entertained.

<u>CARRIED</u>

<u>Item No. 4</u>

- withing

S. and

<u> Minor Hockey Association - Paper Drive</u>

Please see attached request to utilize vacant lot beside the Petro Can Gas Station.

Recommendation:

That the Minor Hockey Association be permitted to use the vacant lot on December 6th, 1986. Furthermore, that they be informed to enter the lot from the rear entrance.

CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

<u>UR Joking</u> G.R. Laking, Chairman

Janna Faylor, Secretary



Port Coquitlam Minor Hockey Association P.O. BOX 44, PORT COQUITLAM, B.C. V3C 3V5

November 5, 1986

City of Port Coquitlam, Parks & Recreation, 2253 Leigh Square, Port Coquitlam,B.C. V3C 3B8

Attention: Barb Harrison, Office Supervisor

Dear Barb,

The 1986-1987 Hockey season is under way, and once again Port Coquitlam Minor Hockey is enjoying a registration of approximately 413 boys. We have had a tremendous growth in our Novice and Tyke ages, this season having a total of eight teams on the ice.

The Novice parents have decided that they would like to hold a Jamboree at Christmas break for the Novice teams. The Jamboree would accomodate twenty teams, and the emphasis will be FUN first and formost. It should be an exciting way to wind down the Christmas holidays. The Jamboree is planed for January 2, 3, & 4th, 1987.

At this time we would like to make a request for a concession on the price of the ice during this Jamboree. Please find attached the registration material being sent to interested Novice teams, and a full schedule will follow as soon as it is available.

Yours truly, Inda Linda Baillie,

Linda Baillie, 2000 2000 Secretary, Port Coquitlam Minor Hockey Association

cc A.J. Perrin, 94/1- 5338 Chariman, Novice Jamboree 939-1/81

NOV : 9 1986

Port Coquitlam Minor Hockey Association P.O. BOX 44, PORT COQUITLAM, B.C. V3C 3V5

<u>1987</u> <u>Novice House</u> <u>Invitational Jamboree</u>

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please find attached the Registration forms for our Novice House Invitational Jamboree. The maximum number of teams that may be registered is twenty (20). Registrations will be accepted up to December 1,1986. Each team is guaranteed four (4) games.

DATES: JANUARY 2nd , 3rd , AND 4th ,1987 COST PER TEAM: \$175.00 - to be submitted with the registration. PLEASE NOTE that NO registrations will be accepted until the fee has been received. There will be a FREE Hot Dog and drink for each player and coaches on each of the three (3) days of the Jamboree. LOCATION: Port Coquitlam Recreation Centre 2150 Wilson Ave. Port Coquitlam, B.C. There will be no admission charge; ADMISSION: However, we would appreciate the parents supporting our 50/50 draws. AWARDS: Each player will receive a Participation award. There will be trophies awarded for the First Place teams in each Division.

NOV : 9 1986

Port Coquitiam Minor Hockey Association

P.O. BOX 44, PORT COQUITLAM, B.C. V3C 3V5

2)

Page 2

NOV 19 1986

SOME RULES AND GUIDELINES: (Please read carefully)

- This is strictly a Novice House Jamboree. "ALL STAR" teams or "REP TEAMS" are NOT permitted to participate.
- All games will be played under BCAHA and PCAHA rules and regulations governing Jamboree play.
- All games will be Fifty (50) minutes long with a five minute 3) warm up. Two (2) fifteeen (15) minute and one (1) twenty (20)
- NO DOUBLE SHIFTING of players is allowed. All players are to 4) have equal playing time.
- Teams will consist of a MINIMUM of twelve (12) players. 5)
- Players from a Lower Division may be brought up to fill a 6) roster. FLAYERS CANNOT be brought down from Higher Divisions or taken from other teams in their division.
- In case of sweater conflict, the HOME Team will change. 7) PLEASE SEND SWEATER COLORS.
- There will be <u>NO</u> overtime and points will be allocated as 8)

WIN	_	2	POINTS
TIE			POINT
LOSS	-	0	POINTS

All teams will play a minimum of four (4) games. 9)

- In case of a Tie for First Place in a Division Goals 10) against count. In case of a further Tie - Goals for count. In case of Deadlock - Least penalty minutes.
- Penalties will be Three (3) minutes running time. 11)

REMEMBER - THIS IS A FUN TOURNAMENT FOR THE KIDS. EMPHASIS IS ON GOOD SPORTSMANSHIP.

Thank You

A.J. Perrin (Chairman) & G. Stevens

If further information is required please phone me at 941-5338

Coquitlam Area Fine Arts Council

November 6, 1986

Box 217, Port Coquitlam, B.C. V3C 3V7 (604) 931-8255

K. Janna Taylor Parks & Recreation Director 2253 Leigh Square Port Coquitlam, B.C. V3B 3B8

Dear Janna:

Re: Fee Waiver, Hyde Creek

Each year the Coquitlam Area Fine Arts Council sponsors a Festival of the Arts, the major C.A.F.A.C. event for the District #43 performing artists. This year, we have tentatively booked Hyde Creek Recreation Center on April 24, 25 and 26 (1987) for this purpose.

As you know, we receive no other financial support for the Arts Council from the municipality for the cultural and arts programs we sponsor, except through the gracious waivering of facility use fees. Moreover, in past years, the three communities - Port Mocdy, Coquitlam, and Port Coquitlam - have shared the responsibility for fee waiver and the provision of facilities on a rotating basis. The Festival of the Arts for 1987 is "due" to be held in Port Coquitlam. Therefore, as you have in the past, we ask you to waive the normal fee for the use of Hyde Creek Recreation Center for the Festival of the Arts.

The Festival this year is planned around the theme: "Sports in the Arts." All musical and dance performances will incorporate this theme, and all artistic representations will reflect it. Prominent local athletes are being invited for the promotion of the Festival. Hyde Creek appears to be an ideal facility for this theme and, as you can see, we are striving to make this the most sucessful Festival held in the region.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Yours truly,

Carolyn Stratford

NOV 19 1986

Events Co-ordinator

SERVING Coquitlam, Port Coquitlam, Port Moody, loco and Belcarra.

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COQUITLAM

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Administrator

November 04, 1986

FROM: City Engineer

SUBJECT: Boat Launching Ramp for Mary Hill Industrial Area

Bill Brown passed on to me a letter from Bob Muster of Wolstencroft Realty Corporation requesting information on the City's plans for a boat launch at the Fraser River end of Coast Meridian Road.

At the present time what actually exists at Coast Meridian Road can best be described as a crude barge landing. It has been used by a number of our large industries to load oversized manufactured goods directly onto barges. The reason 1 refer to this as a crude barge landing is because it is not usable unless the river is quite high. To make it suitable for a year round barge landing it would be necessary either to build a proper head wall and excavate the river bed right to the head wall or to extend a structure out into the river. I think that having a facility like this would be beneficial to the expensive and require extensive approvals from the parties involved in the Fraser River Estuary Management Plan.

There is no boat launch ramp as such at this location and the construction of a boat launch ramp would interfere with the use of the barge landing. With proper design, it is possible that both a boat launch ramp and barge landing can be combined in one facility at one location. Aside from the potential some demand for a public boat launch ramp, there would appear to be recreational purposes. It would not necessarily have to be at bottom of Pitt River Road although this is presently occupied by the property owners of both sides.

Whether the City should be considering a proper barge landing and boat launch ramp might well be a question to be considered by the Industrial Development Committee and perhaps the Parks and Recreation Committee for a public boat launch ramp.

F.E.

F.E. Peters, P. Eng., City Engineer

FEP:jlh

cc City Planner Parks & Recreation Director

NOV : 9 1986

17/11/86 CITY OF PORT COUTLAM. PARKS PRECREATION DEPT. Clu We would like to request. permission to use your vacant piece of property on Shaughessing (next to Petro (an Station) on December 6th. to store our Bin that. May we will using for our. Paper Dure. The paper drive will be. to support Miniore Hockey. There Kyn Spering a: NOV 19 1986